
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Price, Henryetta; csnow@matadorresources.com
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Austin Weyant
Subject: RE: Young Deep Unit Injection pump house and tanks/1RP-4513
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:20:00 PM
Attachments: approved_deferral_1RP4513_Young Deep Water Flood closure 7-6-17.pdf

Mr. Snow:
 
Please be advised that the closure report for 1RP-4513 is denied. NMOCD will grant a deferral for
this release. At time of abandonment, retrofit, or inactivity, NMOCD requires release
characterization/ delineation to be completed before remediation. Both processes must be
approved by NMOCD and if necessary, BLM.
 
While EM survey does indicate that the depth of chloride-impacted soil is approximately 8 ft. bgs,
there is no verified soil boring data for calibration or verification.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 
From: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: Young Deep Unit Injection pump house and tanks/1RP-4513
 
Olivia, 
 
Let me know if you approved the closure. I did not get any of the emails where you requested
additional information after the work plan was approved. My emails to Catherine are rejected. 
Thanks. 
 

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist
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Bureau Of Land Management
Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780
Fax  575-234-5927
 
 
 
On Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 4:09 PM, Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov> wrote:

Catherine, 
 
Please let me know if NMOCD has approved the work plan and approves the closure.
Thanks. 
 

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management
Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780
Fax  575-234-5927
 
 
 
On Thu, Jul 27, 2017 at 10:35 AM, Catherine Green <CGreen@matadorresources.com> wrote:

Ms. Yu,
 
Please find part 2 of the final report attached in this email.
 
Kind Regards,
 
 
Catherine Green
Regulatory Analyst
575-627-2453-Office
720-220-7482-Mobile
 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 4:30 PM
To: Catherine Green <CGreen@matadorresources.com>
Cc: hprice@blm.gov
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Subject: RE: Young Deep Unit Injection pump house and tanks/1RP-4513
 
Ms. Green:
 
Please resubmit the final report in an optimized pdf document or separate into attachments
each <15 MB. NMOCD’s email security prevents zip attachments.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Catherine Green [mailto:CGreen@matadorresources.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:24 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: hprice@blm.gov
Subject: Young Deep Unit Injection pump house and tanks/1RP-4513
 
Ms. Yu,
 
Please find the final report attached concerning the Young Deep Unit Injection pump house and
tanks, 1 RP-4513.  Matador would like to haul off the contaminated soil and rebuild the berm.
 
Kind Regards,
 
 
Catherine Green
Regulatory Analyst
575-627-2453-Office
720-220-7482-Mobile
 
 
This transmission is strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose,
print, copy or disseminate this information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only)
and delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail is a violation of federal criminal law. This
communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or
make any agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the
requirements for a writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the
Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or
any other statute governing electronic transactions.
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